WADHURST HISTORY SOCIETY

Dewhurst Coltqgcb anal qu. ”ﬂf‘kﬂn ni‘d’:iq"ti“: B s BX

NEWSLETTER NO. 20 - Mar 2009

THE WADHURST MARKET

The earliest market to appear in the vicinity of Wadhurst was that at Burwash (1252) followed by Wadhurst (1253),
Mayfield (1261), Frant (1296) and in the early fourteenth century Lamberhurst (1314). The right to hold a market
was a valuable asset to the community.

Money could be raised from stallagium, the fee for a plot or stall, and from telonium, a tax on buying and selling.
A charter also gave protection from competition from neighbouring markets and fairs within a certain radius usually
6 miles.

The Wadhurst charter was granted on May 8t 1253 by King Henry Il (1216-72) to Boniface of Savoy, Archbishop
of Canterbury, the Lord of the Manor of Wadhurst. The Charter itself is now kept in the East Sussex Record Office
in Lewes, and is very damaged, however, William Courthope (1807 - 1866),made a manuscript copy and the full
text can now be found on the Wadhurst website.

Not all markets were successful but Courthope records that the Wadhurst market continued in the 19 century on
Tuesdays at two inns, the Greyhound and the Queen’s Head; fairs were held on 29 April and 1 November - when
the inhabitants had the privilege of hunting squirrels.

Turning to the market in more recent times the auctioneer prior to 1909 was Frank Austen (1885- 1908). A
photograph in the Bocking Collection shows him selling cattle but the location of the Market is not clear as it is
surrounded by open fields, but it might be presumed to have been on the site it later occupied, on what is now the
western end of the car park at the rear of the Greyhound. The market was then held fortnightly.
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Wadhurst Market was a dispersal centre during the war and rationing control which applied to most foods meant
that meat was allocated to butchers rather than acquired in the usual manner. [cont. p155]
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